
From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]; McManus, Ayanna

(NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]; Roberts, Jacqueline (NIH/OD) [E]; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]; NIH NMB

(NIH/OD)
Subject: Re: GMA tomorrow
Date: Saturday, July 17, 2021 9:05:28 PM
Attachments: JZ Tough QA 07.15.21 10PM.docx

TPs on SG"s Misinformation Advisory.docx

Whether we need to start wearing them again as cases surge. I’m adding some documents that they
sent last week. Mask mandates is in the tough QA, among many other things.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] 
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 8:55:17 PM
To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E] ; McManus, Ayanna
(NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] ; Roberts, Jacqueline (NIH/OD) [E]

; Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] ; NIH NMB (NIH/OD)
<nmb@OD.NIH.GOV>
Subject: RE: GMA tomorrow
Got it. Any more idea what they want to know about masks?
FC

From: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 8:00 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] ; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

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
Hi Francis-
You’re confirmed for tomorrow morning at 7am ET. They’re sending the van to your house so likely
around 6:40a ET. They have your number.
Let us know if you need anything additional in preparation.
Thanks,
Amanda

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]

 McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

; Roberts, Jacqueline (NIH/OD) [E] ; Burklow,
John (NIH/OD) [E] ; NIH NMB (NIH/OD) <nmb@OD.NIH.GOV>
Subject: RE: GMA tomorrow
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Yes I can do this.

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 3:15 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] Wood, Gretchen (NIH/OD) [E]

; McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

; Roberts, Jacqueline (NIH/OD) [E] ; Burklow,
John (NIH/OD) [E] ; NIH NMB (NIH/OD) <nmb@OD.NIH.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: GMA tomorrow
Hi Francis:
White House is asking if you could do GMA tomorrow morning at 7 am. Let us know if you’re
interested/available. Topics are Delta, rising cases, and masks.
Thanks,
Renate

From: Saez, Mariel S. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 2:40 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Sams, Ian (HHS/ASPA)
Subject: GMA tomorrow
Hi Renate and Amanda! Is Dr. Collins available to join GMA tomorrow at 7AM? They will likely focus
on Delta variant, cases rising, and masks. I know it’s quite early on a Sunday so no pressure but if this
is of interest, please let me know. Thanks!
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